Victoria Barracks - The Keep

Location

256-310 St Kilda Road,, SOUTHBANK VIC 3006 - Property No B0204

Municipality

MELBOURNE CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - July 21, 2008

'The Keep' at the rear of G Block in the Victoria Barracks was originally the central defence embrasure in a long defensive wall which formed the western boundary to the colonial military barracks complex. Erected in c.1860, this stone fortification was built of rock faced regular caused basalt with fine axed dressings, crenellated battlements and segmental arched gun loops from a design prepared in the Public Works Department. 'The Keep' at Victoria Barracks is the sole surviving remnant of a once extensive fortified wall forming the western boundary to the barracks compound. Although the fortifications were erected immediately after the 'Russian Scare' of the 1850's, the role of the keep has been symbolic rather than strategic. A more intact and extensive walled fortification is to be seen at the Queenscliff barracks erected at the same time as the Victoria Barracks defences.

'The Keep' stands isolated within the enclosure of the Victoria Barracks. The flanking walls have been demolished and the structure is unoccupied.

Classified: 26/5/1961

See also file No B1253 - C Block, B1254 - F Block, & B0203 - J Block.

Hermes Number 65619

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <u>http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</u>